

MAGED EL - ADAWY

DRUPAL DEVELOPER

Hey...

This is Maged, Drupal developer since 2008. My objective is to secure a challenging and rewarding position as Drupal Developer with an established organization that can utilize my skills and experience. I'm so enthusiastic to use Drupal 8 in large scale and to integrate Drupal with more advanced Systems and Techniques.

Phone

+20 100 940 7898

Email

contact@maged.me

Address

St 44 Mokattam, Cairo,
Egypt, 11571

Website & Accounts

WWW.MAGED.ME
[STACKOVERFLOW](#)
[LINKEDIN](#)
[PERSONAL BLOG](#)

Expertise [\(More Details \)](#)

Drupal	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
PHP	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Symfony	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
Meteor & React Prog	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
SnapSVG	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Sketch as Developer	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Javascript & JQuery	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
HTML5 & CSS	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>

Education

2009 - 2013

Computer Science

Software Engineering Dept

Portfolio [\(More Projects \)](#)

[Dar Al Taqwa](#)
[CFolio Theme](#)
[Hashimyun](#)
[For Palestinian Rights](#)
[Date Time module](#)
[Tindio](#)
[Arab Reform Initiative](#)
[Cafex](#)
[International Education Fair](#)
[Beautify Fair](#)
[Hassan Al-Amri Blog](#)
[Alrowad Egypt](#)

Professional Experience

2016

Toptal | Drupal Developer

[I got accepted](#) in [TOPTAL](#) as software engineer after a very tough filtration process.

2016 - Present

Compucorp | Full-time Remotely Drupal Developer

Compucorp is a UK based IT company. They are a great supporter for Drupal, CiviCRM and CiviHR. I'm responsible for handling Drupal based projects and integrates Drupal with CiviCRM & CiviHR systems.

2016 - 2016

ArabWestReport | Part-time Drupal Developer

Arab-West Report is an independent weekly digest of Egyptian newspaper translations and editorial analysis founded in 1997. I'm responsible for maintaining the website, creating new features resolving different issues.

2015 - 2015

Selective Technology | Part-time Drupal Developer

Selective Technology is an IT specialized company that provide different IT solutions products. I was responsible of managing the different web applications based on Drupal.

2014 - 2015

Egovac | Part-time Drupal Developer

E-Government Applications Company (Egovac) a joint venture company with ATX Software Company The only Company in Europe that has the Automation know how to migrate Oracle forms to Microsoft.Net

2012 - 2014

USAID | Full-time Drupal Developer

The ALROWAD program supports Egyptian business advisors and other business providers to assist Egyptian businesses to improve, grow and create jobs. I was responsible for building and maintaining the online web-portal

References

Drs. Cornelis Hulsman

ArabWestReport Project
(+20) 100 56877
kshulsman@yahoo.com

Mr. Hussein El-Seiffy

Dar Al Taqwa Project
(+966) 55 963 3400
husein@pt-ksa.com

Mr. Hatem Sabsouba

Founder of EGOVAC
(+20) 100 273 1111
hatem@egovac.com

Mrs. Naglaa Fathy

Founder of Opexify
(+20) 100 006 6844
naglaa@opexify.com

Mrs. Nahla Kamal

Project Manager in USAID
(+20) 100 333 2692
nkamal@accelerate.com.eg

Mr. Khaled Massoud

Founder of EME
(+20) 100 115 2799
kmassoud@events-me.com

Mrs. Lisa Lerke

The Keizen Company
lletke@thekaizencompany.com

Mr. Ramez Ashraf

EventsRun Project
(+20) 122 486 6160
ramezashraf@gmail.com

Mr. Ahmed Hamed

Joury Spa Project
(+965) 9400 0205
nes326@hotmail.com

Mrs. Dalia Elhosseiny

Expolink Project
(+20) 111 414 0707
dalia@expohub.co

Mr. Abdul Rahman

Arab Reform Initiative
Project
ara7manof@yahoo.com

Mrs. Naglaa Omar

Hashimyun Project
naglaaomar@gmail.com